Waqar Zaheer

Senior Deputy Director (Construction)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: waqarzaheer13@yahoo.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Waqar Zaheer is working as Senior Deputy Director (Construction) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Waqar Zaheer has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Envmt Design Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2013 - 2014
BS in Civil Engg NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	1989 - 1993
Experience	
Senior Deputy Director (Construction) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Deputy Director (Construction) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Deputy Director (Construction) University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2023
Deputy Director (Construction) University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2021
SPM NLC , Lahore	2017 - 2018
ADH Housing Dte , GHQ, AG,s Branch	2014 - 2016
CMES SPD , Islamabad	2013 - 2016
GSO-1 (Ops) Pak Army , 475 AEBG	2010 - 2012
GSO-1 (Ops) Pak Army , Engr 2 Corps	2007 - 2010
pak Army , 176 Br Bn Engrs	2005 - 2007